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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2003 10:20 AM

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Sally Simmons; Sandy Moses; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: IXCs - docket title in 030483-TlI

Thanks. I'11 change it per this e-mail.

————— Original Message--—---

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2003 10:03 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Sally Simmons; Sandy Moses; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: IXCs - docket title in 030483-TI

That is fine with me. The reason it was left that way was because of the new-ness of the
law and persons still communicating in certificates and not registration.

————— Original Message--—--

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2003 9:36 AM

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Sally Simmons; Sandy Moses; Hong Wang
Subject: IXCs - docket title in 030483-TI

Tommy, Docket No. 030483-TI, opened 6/4/03 (after the law change) and still active, needs
a change in the title reflect registration rather than certificate language. I'll make the
change but wanted you to know I was doing so.

Kay
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